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Enise Tﬂ {LI{I{Aito]

— ———— #
From: Denise Tay (LKKAuUtO)
Sent: Wednesday, 29 May 2019 2:54 PM
To: Motor Claims
Cc: SUR
Subject: DIRECT SURVEY INSPECTION ON WORKSHOP -TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE

LTD, DOA: 23/5/2019, SHD 5241Y (TP VEHICLE), SKJ 7069Z (Ol VEHICLE)

Attachments: ESTIMATE pdf; GIA pdf

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please be informed that we had inspected the vehicle SHD 5241Y at M/s: TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD, NO.2
ANG MO KIO ST 63 SINGAPORE 569111 on 22/05/2019.

Enclosed herewith a copy of TP’s GIA report and estimated cost of repair .

Meanwhile, kindly create claim in merimen for our necessary action.

Best Regards,

Denise Tay | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: denisetay@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Libi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)



Denise Tax (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 13 June 2019 2:19 PM

To: Denise Tay (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: SHD 5241Y / TP / TOKIO / DOA: 23/5/2019 -- AAD1905-219
Hi Denise

We propose COR amount & 1,500.53 (b4 GST).
Will send you the photo after get it from our workshop.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL; 603 1265 Ext.308

#%% ploase he reminded thot all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg
ﬁ TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTELTD
N MNo. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

Main Line: [65) 287 6646 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764
—~ca )

website: www . franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise pro stected by work product immunity or other legal r

you have received it by mistake, |,| = |et us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may u Cop ';r thi

ar disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us L:x_f- fax any 1 age containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not scree
ar snse deadlings. The integrity and security of this message cannol De guaranteed on the E=".e-*r-r—_'l

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2019 1:37 PM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHD 5241Y / TP/ TOKIO / DOA: 23/5/2019 - AAD1905-219

Hi Denise

Please on hold this case,

From: Ng Wai Yin [mailto:waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Thursday, 13 June, 2019 1:34 PM

To: 'Denise Tay (LKKAuto)' <denisetay@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SHD 5241Y / TP / TOKIO / DOA: 23/5/2019 -- AAD1505-219

Hi Denise

\We propose COR amount $917.48 (b4 GST).

will send you the photo after get it from our workshop.
Thank You

Best Regards,
Ng Wai Yin
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars

DPARCITNE Dakate Eamin:

Qwner 1D Type: Company

Dwrner 10: 3B7BK

Vehicle Details

Wehicle Mo SHDS241Y

Vehicle to be Exported: es

Intended Deregistration Date: 24 May 2019

Vehicle Make: TOYOTA

Vehicle Model: PRILS SDR HATCHBACK (AUTO)
Primary Calour: Red

Manufacturing Year: 2018

Engine Mo 2ZR2B70313

Chassis Mao.: JTDKBIFU103078350
Maximum Power Output: 0 kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $26.605.00

QOriginal Registration Date: 12 Dec 2018

First Registration Date 12 Dec 2018

Transfer Caunt: ]

Actual ARF Paid: $14,247 00

Intended PARF Rebate Details

PARF Efigibility: Y5

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 11 Dwec 2024

PARF Rebate Amaount: 51068500

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 11 Dec 2026

COE Category: A -Car up te 1600cc & $7EW (130bhp)
COE PeriediYears): 8

PR Paid: $22,057.00

COE Rebate Armount; 51764500

Total Rebate Amount: $28,330.00

Message

Pleaze note that the 8-year COE for this vehicle cannot be further renewed. The vehicle must be de-registered upon COE expiry or when the
vehicle reaches its statutary lifespan (if applicable), whichever is earlier.

The information contained herein is correct as at 24 May 2019

OK
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Authonsead Diriv

mation provided must
date policy liabildy

4, Tha issies and ;

g truthful ang ac

=@ of thig Form by insurance comparnies & ¢
Y

ale ag possible. Any wilul 'r-'.rr_-pn':.;:nl-l'.-::r' or witholding of metarial facts may allow insur

Date Of Raport

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Owner
Co Reg Ma

Email Address

Mobile Phona Mo

Alternative Phone Mo
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturar

Model

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

tima of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

for rapair ta your vehicle?

If Mo, Pleasze state action to be taken
Vehicle Category

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage

Flaal Falicy

Policy Number

Cover Note Mumber

Driver

Mame of Driver

MNEIC No

Date Of Birth

Cccupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Criving Experience

Gender

Mobile NMumber

Fax Number

Contact Number

EMzil Address

m-.g,- false repnmng ma].l be referred to the Police 1'l:|r mwstngatmn

24/05/2018 15:41
231052019 17:20
AYE TOWARDS CHANGI AIRFORT
SINGAFCRE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE
SHDS5241Y

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
200303878K
CLAIMS@TRANSCAB.COM.SG

QOFFICE-G52BTE666

TOYOTA
PRIUS-1.8 HYBRID CVT (A)

HIRE AND REWARD

NO

THIRD PARTY
TAXI

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD
THIRD PARTY

YES

VPX/P1680520

LIt EK LIONG

S2108974F

25/111967

QUTDOOR

2710nge7

21 YEARS AND & MONTHS
MALE

{LOCAL) +65-06672602

NOEMAIL

t an admission of policy ability on the part of the

% reparl at the canire and o copias of the repor b

. By ali] afl o1 theg rapor 10 Thar INSUrErs u haraby consant 10 f this
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

2 COmMpanigs 1o

apone [ G1A) Tor

rg rrade avadabla
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Address

FPasicode
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company
If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Yehicle Registration Number of Drivar's Chan
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accidant?

Mumber of vahiclas {including own vehicle)
involvad in the accidant

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveysd to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance,

Mumber of Passengers {Including Driver)

Passenger 1

Passenger 2

Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police?

If ¥es Please state which Police Station
‘Was notice of intfended Prosecution given?
If ¥es. against wham?

Circumstances of Accident

BLK 569 PASIR RIS STREET 51
#04-T4

510568
NO
OTHER - HIRER

CHAIN COLLISION
CLEAR
DRY

NO

MO
WO
YES
NGO

&

MAME: o UNENOWN
GENDER: : MALE

MAME: ¢ UNEMOWN
GENDER: : MALE

L[]

NO

ON 23/05/2018 AT ABOUT 17T20HRS, | WAS TRAVELLING STRAIGHT ALONG THE FIRST LANE OF AYE TOWARDS CHANGI
AIRPORT. THE VEHICLES IN FRONT OF ME STOPPED AND | FOLLOWED SUIT. WHILE STATIOMARY, | SUDDENLY FELT
AM IMPACT FROM THE REAR OF MY TAXI. VEHICLE B(SLW3922G) HAS COLLIDED ONTO THE REAR PORTION OF MY
TaXl | ALIGHTED FROM MY TAXI AND NOTED THAT | WAS INVOLVED IN A CHAIN COLLISION CONSISTING OF VEHICLE
CISKR20685) AND VEHICLE D(SJS5304R),

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any vidao captured by Car Camera? WO

Was thare any audio recorded? WO
Wahicle Registration Number SLW392206

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Categary PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver

NRIC/Passport Mumber

Paga 2 of 12



Contact Numbes

Addrass

Fostcodea

Ingurance Company Mame

MNature Of Damage

Wa. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2
Vehicle Ragistration Mumber SKRZ0EES
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Detailzs OFf Properties
Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
MRIC/Paszport Number
Contact Number
Address
Postoode
Insurance Campany Name
Nature Of Damage
MWa, Of Passenger (Including Driver)

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 3
vehicle Registration Number 5J55904R
Vehicls Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category FRIVATE CAR
Mame of Driver
NRICFPassport Mumber
Contact Numbaear
Address
Postcode
Insurance Company Nama
MNatwre Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Including Driver)



Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH P

NT NOTI

1. Please raport gorrectly the detalls of the accident to spaad up the claims process,
2. This Form must be completed icyholder & d Driver.

4. Irformation provided must be as truthiul and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepressatation o withholding of rmaterial
facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate policy liability.

4. Thelssue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not.an admission of palicy liability @n the part of the insurance
campanha:i.

5 lse r@ n to the

6, The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the 514 Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapore (GIA] far archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made availatie upon application by
interested paroes.

7. By the lodgment of this report 1o the insurers, you hereby consent 1o the archiving of this regot a1 the centre and to copies of
the repart bieing made available aforesaid.

2. Consent under the Personal Data Protection Act [PDPA}
1 understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that:

{a] My insurer, my warkshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapore ("GIA"] may/are permitted to colbect, use,
disclase and/ar srocass my personal data/persanal Infarmation et out In this [farm] and any other personal information
provided by me or possessed by my insurer [collectively the “Personal Information”] and disclose and transfer such
Personat Information to all insureris) who have insured vehicle{s) involved in this accident [all nsurer(s) who have insured
vehicle[s) invoived in this actident shall be cofectively referred to as the “Insurers”), the Insurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevent governmaent agency/guthority (such ss the police], for the purpose(s)
of:

{i} processing, handling and/or dealing with my chaims including 1he settiemant o the claims and any necessary
investigations refating to the cdaims;

{ii} investigating the accident and/ar my claims;
{iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or respending Lo any anguiries by me;

{iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of carrecpondence, statements, Involces, reports or fatices 1o me,
which cauld invelve disclosure of certaln persanal data about me to bring about delivery of the same as well a5 an the
external cover of envelopes/mail peckages); and/or

[v] complying with epplicabile law in administering, processing, handling andfor dealing with my claims (codlectivaly the
“Purposes”}

(b} all insurar(s) who have insured vehicles] invalvad in this accident and the Insuress’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
te colkect, use, disclase andfor process my Fersoral Infermation for one of more af the above Burposes; and

le} my Personal Information may/can be disclosed by any of the Insurers and/or GIA W thein third party service providers ar
agentsfincluding their lawyers(law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the above Purposes,

[d}  my Personal rfarmation will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpase of fraud detection,
investigation and manazement in present and all futura claims,

{e] theinfarmation sa collected under {d) 2bove may be shared [ disclosed:

(i toall insurers anc/or any ether third parties that assist In evaluating, Investigating, controfling or managing fraud,
regutators, law enforcement and government agenties as reasonably required for the purposes stabed, or

(i} Tor complying with requirements under army regulstions, faws of court arders.

YWy .

Policyhalder's Signature Priver's ngnal‘ur\e f\ Aeporting Centre Personnel’s Signatima
Date & Time: [ driver is not the policyholder} Mame:

Date & Tirne: MRIC/EIN Mo
CANEAL SeploivMan=oem W5 1

Page & ol 12



Sketch Plan #2 Pg. 1
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wav Zhonn

Policphaldar's Signature Dri'ﬂ:? Snatd, Reporting Centre Personnel's Signature
Bate & Tene: {if diriver is not the policyhakder) Mafrm:
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN Mot

HRAL SemtelPlanTom_43
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Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 568111

Tel Mo. : 6287 6666

Fax Mo.: 6257 1330

CO/GST Reg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5241Y
WVehicle No.:
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART
1 1 REAR BUMPER
2 1 REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT
3 1 REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER
& 1 REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK)
5 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH
6 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
T 1 REAR TAILGATE
8 1 REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH
9 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
10 1 COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
11 1 GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, LH
12 1 GARNISH, BACK DCOR SIDE, RH
13 1 BOARD ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM
14 1 PANEL ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM, UPPER
15 1 REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP
16 1 REAR END PANEL
17 1 TAILLAMP LOWER RH
18 1 TAILLAMP UPPER RH
19 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE RH
20 1 REAR BUMPER SIDE LH
21 1 TAILLAMP LOWER LH
22 1 TAILLAMP UPPER LH

V2 vriz,

25%

AAD1305-213

/V er A, W.ffg,,;é‘/

g#ﬂ?‘;’?_

SHD 5241Y
JTDKB3FU103078350
TOYOTA
PRIUS
23.5.2019
TOKIO MARINE
12/12/2018

LIST

Moo # 45560 K

318.80 L{l

Pt 1470 — 7

B 5560 —— 7

Sy 11270

J~ 11270

1T 154727

Je 90510

e 5470

7~ 5470

fey 9360

fa 9360

f""‘t 254.4D$ K
fi 5120

e, 365.20
T
e,
Ti
S

602.10
548.40
557.90
232.00
232.00
f. 54840
S 557.90

Ju

WWHMM%H%HMWHWW%HWMM%M%

3 8,268.82
3 _ 2,067.21

$ 6,201.62




Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666 Fax No. ;6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 201019626G

AAD1905-219

SHD 5241Y
Specical Nett
1 1SET PARKING AID $ Je~ 70000 ¥ P
> 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ A 2200 —
3 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ VA 80.00
4 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ A~ 100.00
5§ 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ Avr 100.00 X
6 1 REARTAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO $ A 47.00
7 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING ‘PRIUS' g e 5290
8 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'HYBRID' $ A1, 5350
9 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER ‘'TRANS-CAB' $ ::: 80.00
10 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333' $ 80.00 =
1 1 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR $ oty 100.00 TSsn—
TOTAL $ 1,415.40
TOTAL PARTS § 7,617.02
—_———————————
LABOUR
2 Zﬁr/ =
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. S 4,200.00 3

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And

Realign The Same $
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. $
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $

To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. g

To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. $

/
4,20000 Zce(

U 17000 X

Av 17000 X

VA 17000 X

VA 17000 X

A 170,00 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1905-219
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel Mo.: 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330

CO./GST Reg. Mo. 2010196266

SHD 5241Y

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair and
realign centre exhaust pipe. $ Aa. 17000 X

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ 4. 17000 X

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct water
seepage test. $ va. 17000 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel
alignment $ ~ee 22000 X

To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachments and

perform water seepage test. $ v 170.00 X
TOTAL % 10,150.00
Over All Total $ 23,968.63
116683
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days 26-DAYS

/a/g?



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd

No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. : 6287 6666  Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reqg. No. 2010196266

SHD 5241Y

0o~ 5 oW P -

P P P = = = = i A =k ek =
P = O W 0 = WU B WM = O W

—I-.l—l—'l._'l—lq—ﬂ—l—l_d—l-ﬂ—l—l-l.-.l—\-—l_l—h.-l—'l.

Vehicle No..
Chassis No.:
Vehicle Make:
Vehicle Model:
Date of Accident :
Third Party Insurer :
Date of Registration :
PART

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT
REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER

REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK)
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH
REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH
REAR TAILGATE

REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH
COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
COVER, REAR COMBINATION LAMP, RH
GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, LH
GARNISH, BACK DOOR SIDE, RH
BOARD ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM
PAMEL ASSY, BACK DOOR TRIM, UPPER
REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP

REAR END PANEL

TAILLAMP LOWER RH

TAILLAMP UPPER RH

REAR BUMPER SIDE RH

REAR BUMPER SIDE LH

TAILLAMP LOWER LH

TAILLAMP UPPER LH

AAD1905-219

/L/W jwéﬂ#:ﬁ/

d géf‘?’?’}‘

SHD 5241Y

JTDKB3FU103078350

TOYOTA

PRIUS

2352019

TOKIO MARINE

12/12/2018

LIST

§ M 45860 X

$ 4 31880 Z—

$ Ert 1470 «—

$ B 5560

§ S5 11270

$ J~ 11270

$ #T 1547.27

$ Jeo 905.10

$ ' 5470

$ = 54,70

$ J 9360

$ /N 9360

$ S 25440 g X

$ fin 5120

$ fu, 365.20

g AT 602.10

$ feo 54840

$ /. 55700

3 Jo 23200

$ Jo 23000

$ Ay 54840

$ S 557.90)

$ 8,268.82
25% $ 2,067.21

$ 6,201.62

41



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1905-219
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111
Tel No. ;: 6287 6666 Fax No.: 6257 1330
CO./GST Reg. No. 2010196266
SHD 5241Y
e ——
1 1SET PARKING AID S J~ 70000 ¥
2 1SET REAR BUMPER CLIP $ Az 2200 —
3 2 REAR WINDSCREEN SELANT $ LA 80.00
4 1 WINDSCREEN MOULDING $ ¥~ 100.00
5 1 REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL $ A 100.00
6 1 REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO g A AT00 K
7 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'PRIUS' § M 5290
8 1 REAR TAILGATE WORDING 'HYBRID' g 4 5350
9 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER 'TRANS-CAB' $ e 80,00
10 1 REAR TAILGATE STICKER '6555-3333' $ 80.00
11 1 REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR 3 100.00 Fcdn—
TOTAL $ 1,415.40
TOTAL PARTS § 7,617.02
LABOUR
;?2.:#/
Putty And Spray Painting Of The Affected Portion. $ 4,200.00

Panel Beating, Knocking And Straightening The Necessary
Portion, Remove And Renewal Of Parts, Adjust And

Realign The Same $
To Rust-Proofing Of The Affected Areas. %
To reinstall rear bumper parking sensor. $

To transfer of Tailgate fittings, attachments and perform
water seepage test. $

To transfer of Rear Bumper fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test. $

To repair and realign rear exhaust pipe. $

4,20000 Zoe(
VA 17000 X

A 17000 X

A 17000 X

VA 17000 X

~ ™ 17000 X



Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd AAD1905-219
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63 Singapore 569111

Tel No. ; 6287 6666 Fax No. : 6257 13230

CO./GST Reg. MNo. 20101962606

SHD 5241Y

To drop rear exhaust box, renew the same, to repair and
realign centre exhaust pipe. $ A, 170.00 X

To transfer of rear end panel fittings, attachment and
perform water seepage test. $ V4. 170.00 _}(

To transfer of rear windscreen fittings and conduct water
seepage test. $ sva. 170.00 X

To check steering geometry and computer wheel

alignment $ A 22000 X
To transfer of Rear fender fittings, attachments and
perform water seepage test, $ AVL 170.00 ){
TOTAL 3% 10,150.00
Over All Total $ 23,968.63
T 176682
(PART-BY-PART) Repair Days 28-DAYS

/"@/,7
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coreg o 1sse07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933

Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6B44-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No: CC3/TMI18009466/KTD3N2
Date: 02/09/2019
REFERENCE
Handling : ; ' .
A Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd  Policy No: MIDD0250
Claimant ; .
Vafiléle N SHDS5241Y Insured Vehicle No : SLW3922G
Date of Loss: 23/05/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim No: M1903774
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SHDS241Y
Make & Model: TOYOTA PRIUS, 1.8 SDR HATCHBACK (A) Engine No: 27R2B90313
Reg. Date: 12/12/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: JTDKB3FU103078350
Colour: Metallic White/Red Odometer: 37068 km
Engine Capacity: 1798 cc
Market Value/New Car
Price: MNIA
rice:

Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price

CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yas
Handbrake {Serviceable): ¥es Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 195/65R15 Rear Tyre Size: 195/85R15
Front Left Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Left Side: Yokohama 8 mm
Front Right Side: Giti 9 mm Rear Right Side: Yokohama B mm
The above values represent the remaiming fyre treads deplh
COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference Diff %
Parts 7.616.83 1,080.52 6,536.31 85.81
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 10,150.00 420.00 9,730.00 05,86
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Gross Total (5%) 17,766.83 1,500.52 16,266.31 91.55
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (5%) 1,243.68 105.04 1,138.64 g91.55
Nett Amount (S$) 19,010.51 1,605.56 17,404.95 91.55
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 29/05/2019

Date Inspected: 28/05/2019 Inspected At:

Estimated Period of Repair: 1.0 days

Trans-cab Auto Services Pte Ltd (Ang
Mo Kio)

2, Ang Mo Kio Street 63

Singapore 569111

Adjuster: KENNETH KONG Manager:

DENISE TAY KWEE CHENG

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the fime and place of nspection stated herein. Sueh inspection has been carmed out fo the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability urder any other circumstances is hereby expressly exciuded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/9/2019
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Different 1 eents -Finalise confirm amount: §1,500.53

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/9/2019
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REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

\Part Source: MRM-SG Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 02 Sep 2019)

Parts: 144 TOYOTA PRIUS 1.8 5DR HATCHBACK (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

|Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SHDS241Y)

|Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
|Further Info: ltems/values not in reference catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

Ne. Qty Part Ne. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount

1 1 *REAR BUMPER Mig Cracked 458 60FL *458.60FL
2 1 *REAR BUMPER RE-INFORCEMENT Bent 318.80FL *318.B0FL
3 1 *REAR BUMPER TOWING COVER Cracked 14.70FL  *14.70FL
4 1 *REAR BUMPER UNDER COVER (BLACK) Buckled 552 60FL *S552.60FL
5 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LH Serviceable 112.F0FL *FL
B 1 *REAR EUMPER SIDE RETAINER RH Serviceable 112.70FL *-FL
7 1 *REAR TAILGATE Repair 1547 27FL *-FL
8 1 *REAR TAILGATE OUTER GARNISH Serviceable 805.10FL *-FL
9 1 *COVER,REAR COMEINATION LAMP,RH Serviceable 54.70FL *-FL
10 1 *COVER,REAR COMBINATION LAMP,RH Serviceable 54.TOFL *-FL
1 1 *GARNISH,BACK DOOR SIDE,LH Serviceable 93.60FL *-FL
122 1 *GARNISH,BACK DOOR SIDE,RH Serviceable 93.60FL “-FL
13 1 *BOARD ASSY BACK DOOR TRIM Serviceable 254 40FL *FL
14 1 *PANEL ASSY,BACK DOOR TRIM,UPPER Serviceable 51.20FL *.FL
15 1 *REAR TAILGATE WEATHERSTRIP Serviceable 365.20FL ~FL
8 1 *REAR END PANEL Repair 602 10FL “-FL
17 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER RH Serviceable 548 40FL *-FL
18 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER RH Serviceable 557 80FL “-FL
19 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE RH Serviceable 232.00FL “FL
20 1 *REAR BUMPER SIDE LH Serviceable 232.00FL “=FL
21 1 *TAILLAMP LOWER LH Serviceable 548 40FL *~FL
2 1 *TAILLAMP UPPER LH Serviceable 557 .90FL *-FL
23 1 *SET PARKING AID Serviceable T00.00FS *-FS
24 1 *SET REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 2200FS *22.00F3
25 2 *REAR WINDSCREEN SEALANT Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-F8
26 1 *WINDSCREEN MOULDING Mot Necessary 100.00FS “-FS
27 1 *REAR WINDSCREEN INNER SPONGE SEAL Mot Necessary 100.00FS *FS
28 1 *REAR TAILGATE TOYOTA LOGO Mot Necessary 47.00F3 " F5
29 1 *REAR TAILGATE WORDING PRIUS Mot Necessary 52.80F3 *-F3
o 1 *REAR TAILGATE WORDING HYBRID Not Necessary 53.50FS *-F5
M *REAR TAILGATE STICKER TRANS-CAB Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-FS
32 1 *REAR TAILGATE STICKER 6555-3333 Mot Necessary 80.00FS *-FS

33 1 *REAR BUMPER PROTECTOR Mecessary 100.00FS ~50.00F3
F=Franchise parl. S=Spchell. L=ListiiemDisc, — =
Sub Total (S$) 9,683.97 1.416.70
- List Item Discount on L ltems 25.00/25.00% (S%) 2.067.14 336.18

Total Parts (S§) 7,616.83  1,080.52

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=ge... 2/9/2019
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Recommended Miscellaneous ltems

There are no new miscellaneous items selected.

Recommended Labour

No

Particulars

Labour ltems

1

2

10

1

12

PUTTY AND SPRAY PAINTING OF THE AFFECTED
PORTION

PANEL BEATING,KNOCKING AND STRAIGHTENING THE
NECESSARY PORTION,REMOVE AND RENEWAL OF
PARTS,ADJUST AND REALIGN THE SAME

TO RUST-PROOFING OF THE AFFECTED AREAS
TO REINSTALL REAR BUMPER PARKING SENSOR

TO TRANSFER OF TAILGATE FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS
AND PERFORM WATER SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF REAR BUMPER

FITTINGS ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST PIPE

TO DROP REAR EXHAUST BOX,RENEW THE SAME,TO
REPAIR AND REALIGN CENTRE EXHAUST PIPE

TO TRANSFER OF REAR END PANEL

FITTINGS ATTACHMENT AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

TO TRANSFER OF REAR WINDSCREEN FITTINGS AND
CONDUCT WATER SEEPAGE TEST

TO CHECK STEERING GEOMETRY AND COMPUTER
WHEEL ALIGNMENT

TO TRANSFER OF REAR FENDER
FITTINGS,ATTACHMENTS AND PERFORM WATER
SEEPAGE TEST

Gross Labour Cost (S§)

Lab.Type

Mew

MNew

MNew
Mew

New

Mew

Mew
New

MNew

Mew

Mew

New

Page 4 of 4

10,150.00

Repairer's Amount
4,200.00 220.00
4,200.00 200.00

170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
170.00 0.00
220.00 0.00
170.00 0.00

420.00

Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.

< END OF ESTIMATES =

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=ge... 2/9/2019



